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10

L

Eww'd an gy L,‘%e,p,'\<

z.'mbe,-(ly Lawisin
G there, Fair to say

Oou can Sstop
A, Correct,

Q. Is that right?
A. Yes.

Q. All right. LE you look at the
third Page of thig lettear, actually it may be -

I'm not Sure if it

letter,

| :
Y i

Thank you so puds

by e Ahle
Verse ¢ Gn Fhe

/oﬂf} cerof - a/wa
iﬁﬁf“*7?' &Zgaréa}zﬁ%ﬁ-

v

bates Numbered FD

0043138, it says sincerely.and IEts Signed Lenore

Matusiewicz.

0. Okay. Back to the first Page, you

L 459 T yvoiu Seée where it Says David saig»?
" v oal A.  Yes.
(V0 NuchA  (OC v

/ é’ﬁ d /e 1
ngL\Z " Onwayd chslhen

o/ et
r love Ao,

e e

Feec € _A/ecs,

e i

231

22

23

24

@ And if You could just reaqd that

~&r part there, David saig?
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A. 3, Laura, Leigh and Karen are
christine‘s weapons to use against David. She
said to0 numerous times to count that the way to
hurt David is +o hurt his children O take them
away from him.

0. Okay. And again, this g 1E ou
go to the second page, it's a rather -- St a

single page jetter first of 311, correct?

A. Yes.
Q. And it seems to provide a List of
reasons?
A. Yes.
O For their positions; is tQat
right?
| A. Yes.
0 And you did request information

from them, correct?

A. YeiSie

Qs okay. LE you go to the second
page at the bottom, you see a number eight, why
sheuld ==

A. Yes.

s Uh-huh. And if you could just

read that part?

Hawkins Reporting Service
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17
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X % ¢ X

A. Why should David's Parentga) righg,
not been terminated?

519 Now that's actually an important
question for you, right?

A, Yes',

Q. Fhat 5 & key question. So there
are a list of reasons provided under TIPSy
that right?

A ¥es.

Qr, And they include?

A. They dnclude = want me to read
them?

Q. Tealy, Twa Gar &

A. Because David is not the parent

who abandoned his approximately three month old
baby in a shopping cart in Willie's Market on
Route 13 and when asked where's Karen, he's not
the one who couldn't remember who Karen was.
Please read the letter I wrote to Don Roberts.‘
And he is not the parent who threw food on a
filthy rug and then commanded his toddler to
Pick it up and eat it. Maybe Leigh's autism had
nothing do with the MMR shot. Maybe it was

eating contaminated food. He's not the one who

-

Hawkins Reporting Service
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2316
said it's the only way I can get her to eat.
A==

Q. Continue to the next page.
A. And he is not the parent who made

his toddler fight the dog for food. And he 1is
not the parent who pushed her autiatic_child
away when Leigh tried to greet her with

outstretched arms and a huge smile. He'"s not

the one saying that Leigh didn't even know who
she was. (Leigh was
confounded/mortified/broken-hearted/broken
spirited right after her autism was diagnosed)
and he is not the parent who told at least two
different stories about how his toddl;r got a
proken collarbone. And he is not the parent
that Laura said molested her. Christine may
have started molesting Laura as sarly as three, ZE;
2005, but definitely at the age of'5; “2007, when

the girls were returned to Christine, Karen was

three, almost four. Karan-is now: five. Am I

worried? Try petrified.

Q. Now, if you continue on.
A. Christine and her attorney seem to
be, with the help of the Attorney General's >*‘

Hawkins Reporting Service
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office,

trying to have David's Ooptometrjq

the profession he worked so hard to enter ang

loved. Then he would not be able to Pay the

child support Christine re€quested slash was

awarded.

This does not make any sense to me.

Even the optometrist who allegedly raped hijg

patients is Practicing his profession in

Delaware. et

Ve copied the information °n mentga] .

health disorders from Merck's manual because we

are convinced that Christine has a disorder in

addition to pPost partum depression, ADD in

brackets,

ADHD, question mark, and bipolar
-

disorder that she claims that has not been

diagnosed.

David thinks her pProblems stem from

Stopping her medicine.

Which one or ones did

she stop.

We found Codeine, Pazxil, Lexapro,

Wellbutrin and Xanax,

not all prescribed at the

same time,

ot all together in her cabinet, but

I saw signs of multiple bPersonality before she

stopped the drugs, so 1t

Ve sent all of the

information available to me at this time. We

understand Ehat T

SLaery. diffienit. to diagnose

Some personality di-serders. Wouldn't 7

Hawkins Reporting Service '
715 North King Street - Wilmington, Delaware 19801

(302) 658-6697 'Fax (302) 658-g418 :
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B S

information from people who lived with the

’/—

e —

especially i€ the patient does not recall slash 3*£

/nj/gl__ti/,—i/ﬁ e

cheta forgotten besides her BER GueaEkan NIAEE:
. e

Q. and then this paragraph.
A. some of chris's diary may also
shed somnme light on the subject. Her signatures

arSEVe LY different 4t times.,..as are her

signatures on the applications for PFA's. I

;11 wonder what her signature 1o0ks like on her

é12 marriage licenses;, driver's licenses: et cetera.
513 1 am going to write to Mr. Hitchings and ask who
f 14 he had sign the pFA requests for chris. She
315 : states in her diary that her friends made Uup

16 Ties about here TIn court she said that pavid

17 and I did. pid Laura lie apout her too? s

18 Christine the only honest person in Delaware/ -
13 But my sister—in—law, M'Linda Kula said T am the
20 most loving, honest person not capable of saying
21 anything bad about anyone. See page &7 of-the
22 prFA and she's known me since 1986 or

23 thereabouts. Wwho 1lies?

24 Q. And then we're getting tO the end

__/
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ey

T ——

°f the letter Hare? .

S Impossible Choice and

Dates may be g

sent a copy to Doctor Orlowv.
1 e Ve 5 r I've never been good at dates,
B G

oIt names;

number Memorization FEoskdaa might

give you a better timeline. If you want g Copy,
Please let me know. 1f We think of anything

else, we'll send L

help our girls, a1 e them,
7 —_———
: ; S
MatUSlerCZ.

Please, Please, Please

sinCerely Lenore

Q. Okay. There were a4 number of

things attached to this packet?
Az Correct.

Q. And if you'll just hold that

packet Up so the jury can get a sense of how

thick it Was. We're not going to 9o through al1

of that.

A. And I'm not SVen sure zll of it Is
in here, i actually think it was thicker thap
thisg . There was 3 tape in here, so there was --

it was thicker than Ehas.,

Qi All right. Very well.

Hawkins Reporting Service
715 North King Street - Wilmington, Delaware 19801
658-6697 658-8418

A2036



_Cr_00083-GAM Document 290 Filed 06/18/15 Page 243 of 364 Pazg%[()) #: 4941

to be a printout of an email?

A. Yes.

Q. Apnd it's from?

A. M-A-I-M at aim dot com.

Q. And it says statements, FRgne?

The date on it?

A. It is Saturday, April 4th, 2009,
s doNpm.

Q. And it refers to a Mr. Medrano; is

ehat - right?

A. Yes .
Qs Do you recognize that name?
A. Yes, he was an attorney «n the
criminal cases. I believe it was for David.
0 All righﬁ. And it reads, if you

could just read the first line there?
A. These are the things that my

oldest niece Laura had said to Juan and myself.

Q.. Do you recognize the name Juan?

A. I believe that is Amy Gonzalez's
husband.

Q- Okay. And if you can read what it

says under Juan?

A. In the playroom section at Dave's ).

3 Hawkins Reporting Service
L 715 North King Street - Wilmington, Delaware 19801
4 (302) 658-6697 FAX (302) 658-8418
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Started to get very upset and Laura asked why_I

Was touching her, why I put myshands dnoher

was only taking Laura for VABitsymsonT asked how
her mother was doing and Laura saig that her

mother was doing good. I asked if she missed

not tell anyone because it would get her mom in
v IetNeE trouble. Laura said that she hag to

keep the S€cret because it would get her mom ip

P S R R TN
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+
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e
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S MR aAM

get in trouble. I told her that her gdrandmom is
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25 £ /'/)C A/a/'e/wel\f

‘!'uw

; the gGouenment (isod
good listener and good person and she would Ggacn F A e s,
isten to what she has to say. I wes d/ shacfed éy
My hus band ¢ L s/

Old d“*&jé#f‘ ) W /C

Q. Okay. And under Amy?

wv;AAS Fhe ines, 1

A. Every time I sent my niece Laura gi~d

1he

‘or a visit with her mother she would put on

fb/‘/“ e n‘l\c/.-_n,d_&
‘he'denf ve 901/4/4

jhe O spf A fhe
st ra clothing, extra panties, extra shirts, h att-tnb.
sven in the summertime. T counldn't figure out
vhy she was doing this at first, but it made me —
bay extra attention because I found that ;%?2

awkward. I was at my brother's house watching
ny nieces one day while my brother and mother
had to go to court with my sister-in-law and my
hiece Laura and I had time to talk, while my
other two nieces and my daughter had" fallen
Bsleep. I asked her how her mother was doing.
I was surprised when Laura started to tell me
that her mother lies. I told her that she was
still her mother and that she wad to: lLove her.
f.aura also said that Chirs made Laura do things
that would get her mother into a ot oLy Crouble
and that they were a secret that she couldn't
tell anybody because her mom would get into a
llotlof ‘trouble. ~She 'didn"'t want her mom to go

SossaideesT old her that she could tell me

—~
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first Page of that; is that right-?

tell anyone her Seeret ; I told her that She |
could talk to me about anything, that I wag
always going to be there to Protect her fronm
anyone that was hurting her.

Q. Okay. Now beyond the letter that
wastsomething beyond this email there was
Something else referenced in the cover lettey
You read about?

A. The Merck manual .

s Yes. And there was an attachment
to the letter that inclhded pPhotocopied Pages
from what appear to be a book; i§ that righto?

A. Correct.

Q. And we're just looking at the

A, Yes.

Q. And it reads mental health
disorders?

A. ¥Yes'

G, And then it lists the various
disorders?

A. Yes.

Q. We can set that aside, but that

Hawkins Reporting Service
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goes for a number of pages there I think in the

document.
A. A lot of pages, Ye€S.

Qe I'm going to try to direct your

_/ugf o clanhy ~ ChnS. attention to the page that's bearing Bates label

>'9/7 ed +h € fy./fe /0/“,4
~q ns /f /Jow o ,”‘ =2d¢
POES o her ownn. ~g

w i FA Fhf o dS, THE COURT: Mr. McAndrew, how much
5‘Ae wlpe & q/)et{ a PrA
&tgp,,}\ff Dav.d ¥ mérr

N 009 o S aflr

f/’C K dna I/),a./\ 9 L.:A,'/‘C_'

o FD-36142

longer do you have on direct? 1It's close to the

time for our afternoon break.

y wr € )
//JY:«L,/:\M\‘,_)Z):A: ;’}.\9 = Ll;awﬂ? Members of the jury, are you ready
she ;fﬁ;FV;%?f :zZ'LZZ;f for a break now? All right. Then we'll take
)

.J&\'.
ngfﬂ’ e ¢ ’}0 our afternoon recess NOW. !
/)/,A o ha/:«SSM osed o

< ‘ h e . F .
L il i : b' kho . All rise in respect to the jury.

All right, counsel. We'll stand
adjourned until the jury is ready.

(Side-bar discussiont:)

MS. CHAVAR: Just, you know,
another sort of accidental slip, PFA was
discussed. PFA is out. So now the jury is left
there wondering what's this PFA? When did this
PFA happen? So maybe we can just get kind of
some kind of instruction.

MR. McANDREW: Post kidnapping

PEA.

Hawkins Reporting Service
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(302) 658-6697 FAX (302) 658-8418

Al




1 [ﬂ”'—f MR. McCALL: They testlfled &
2 yesterday.
3 MS CHAVAR: I don t reCall tha
4 And I know yeésterday when it came up,
5 side-bar.
6 MR. MCANDREW: I didn't realig
7 there was an issue with the post kldnapplng PF
8 MS. CHAVAR: Sgeionddadns: that j¢
'ﬂ 9 Was a post kidnapping PFA. What was discusseq
i 10 today when it was read by Ms. Lawson, to me
;* 11 because I know the case because it's very clear,
,E 12 S e TR T Ing Yo it he e oss PFAs in January,
}7 13 _%%& 2006 which were precluded in the motion staging,
?),' [} - 2
?Q 14 SO now the jury is just out there wondering what
.'g:é
15 is this PFA, when did this happen. Maybe we
16 could be careful about the PFA and do some
ottt limiting instruction like maybe tell the jury
I & ABHaid something.
? WJCre ;L
; Son Por MR. McANDREW: We can tell them
I A :
§ 7},“ #'dﬁp%’ﬂ/ﬂ\f r , 5
| she hled after the kidnapping, there were PFAs put in
| a PPA4 agekt
| f%eﬂhbwh‘ place regarding David and Lenore, and you know,

if you want to explain that.
23 THE COURT: /Here 'is what T %iould

24 like to'do. I would like to say members of the

Hawkins Reporting Service
715 North King Street - Wilmington, Delaware 19801
(302) 658-6697 FaAX (302) 658-8418
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Jurys you're hearing a wide array of testimony
over a series of events that span many ye€ears.
Wwhen you go to deliberate in the case, I'm going
to be having you focus specifically-.on a certain
time period and on certain specifie erdiminal
charges. Keep in mind that as we were
proceeding, there is a great deal you're hearing
that I'm going to later tell you ig Meotireally
the focus of the verdict in this case, but
rather is part of the background and you're
going to be asked to Took ‘at a specific time
framé\and specific conduct. How does that work
for the defense?
.

MR. McANDREW: For the defense.

MR. BOSTIC: Yompwicnor,; I
appreciate that instruction very much. The

question I have is there are documents that are

admitted and if Attorney Lawson was referring to

—

the 2006 PFA, it would need to be redacted.

THE COURT: Right. Let me tell
you my approach to exhibits. While I think
generally the rules of evidence are abused and
judges limit the jury's access to evidence, in a

case like this, we're looking at so many

Hawkins Reporting Service
715 North King Street = Wilmington, Delaware 19801
(302) 658-6697 FAX (302) 658-8418
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2 at it closely to make certain there jis nothlng

3 Vis-a-vis when I said I'm not going to holg

4 Mr. Bostic Up over you didn't say eXpllCltly

5 this is for -a limited Purpose, we're going tgq

6 realize there is so much documentation, by

7 definition some documents are NOt in there

8 Z entirety bProper for the jury to see and I wij]j

9 eéxercise on my part discretion, You on your part}
10 will exercise Professionalism to get that right.:
5 Should I give that instruction now
12 or showld I give 4t - I mean about the limiting
13 Or the this or the that? -
14 MR. McANDREW: Here is the issue
15 - on it, we have these packets of information, and
16 L'11: salli everybody this is the last big packet,
17 she received many packets, we pared this down.
18 A lot of this information refers to the whole

19 history because for these folks there wasn't
20 this dividing line between the post charge and
21 the precharge.
22 THE COURT: There is an inherent
23 problem in the case by virtue of the span of the
24 Years and the nature of the relationship, so we

cas@*ijil 13-cr-00083-GAM  Document 290 Filed 06/18/15 Page 250 of 364 Page
o i ge

Hawkins Reporting Service
715 North King Streéet - Wilmington, Delaware 19801
(302) 658-6697 Fax (302) 658-8418




‘. ase 1:13-cr-00083-GAM = Document 290 Filed 06/18/15 -~ Page 251 of 364 PagelD #

2328
1 have had to grapple with that at multiple
e dIEFY TERERRY e intersections. We'll continue to do that. 1In
E chind. by chr's whHen
che meouved ot < terms of the construct, it sounds like the
W oS o t shlen. (fe~
2 defense is okay in terms of the construct. As

chtgh#/ Z,ﬁf ever
.1@3{)6 e Ve€gard. ~ng far as the timing, we can do it at the end of

Somme of fhe.r

-e/TO/‘v/' , AL RS ’ the day.
FAhey [-eff bebund MR. McANDREW: While we're on this
T hey meved
aJ/xaq;f F 2 issue, this actually leads into the end of this
AlSO v(r\ﬁf g document, BE T ys thig,lit's Christine —=§8 t
L - . xcerpts
S (G &
- }'10 ‘ from Christine Belford's diary that Lenore
1116 %bv’f Matusiewicz sends to various people, stolen from
Ms. Belford. It's her childhood diary, it's
IMAcuARATL
(()ﬂu(—‘)" 1"““ from '86.
e oy oh "
+h4 S fulen THE COURT: L think my rualing
d. é«S
bt
ghw:& thedf MR. McANDREW: It was. I want to

understand the ruling.

THE COURT: The ruling was that
the fact that the diary was sent would be
something the jury would be allowed to hear.

MR. McANDREW: And they already
have.

THE COURT: But not the content of

the diary.

Hawkins Reporting Service
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Honor, we are not
because this isn't being admitted for its truth
or anything of that nature,

childhood writings that they're torturing her

with.

MR. McANDREW:

MR. McCALL:

of the harassment.

mail her diary out to people that she knows,

On that issue,

sure we understand the why,

it's just her

This is the essence

They steal her diary and

that is by definition harassment, I mean,

her most -- those are her personal thoughts from

when she was a girl.

instance, Government.

concern was.

Ms. Belford,

when she is a teenager,
that all of us were as teenagers in the case
where the essence of the charge has to do with
emotional distress beiﬁg inflicted on the

deceased, I have a real concern again that we

THE COURT:

PETt of my concern is again,

this dates back so many years to

Let me tell you what my

Give me a for

filled with the angst

not mix apples and oranges too much.

you can say like many teenage diaries, they deal

And Mr.

McAndrew,

it seems to me

Your

that'sd

since

715 North King Street - Wilmington, Delaware 19801

(302)

Hawkins Reporting Service

658-6697
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B =
with hexr owl personal -~ have her describe it in
st hatywhat was

a generic sense and just say i

mailed.
MR. IBRAHIM: The only objection I
ha?e is that it be limited to who sent 1it,

e Matusiewicz

pbecause when the Government said th

family.

MR . McANDREW : You made that

point.

MR. IBRAHIM: I'm at the point,

unless there is something, I got tO ask a motion

to strike any reference tO the testimony as i

relates to AMY .
L ]

MR. McANDREW:
as sent by this per

T have tried to be

son.

careful in saying this W

MR. IBRAHIM: 1 appreciate that.

THE COURT: You have also done a

good job, 1T think, counsel, making your point,
saying;, hey, Yyou have done that on Cross with
some witnesses. You did it with a proper and
med objection today SO We€

propriately well-=ti
But keep your eye

ap
could clarify ol o on that,
23 pecause toO the extent that we need a remainder

24 to the jury: you'll get it.

J g5 '
Hawkins Reporting Service
Delaware 19801

'ﬁi 715 North King gtreet — Wilmington,
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1 MR. IBRAHIM: After this, that
2 what I'm going to be requesting, because it
3 started off that yYou received these packages'
4 from the Matusiewicyz family.
5 MR. McANDREW: The other issue i;
6 you're going to see Lenore Matusiewicy uses 4; f
7 diary extensively for her theory that Christini
8 BElTord” has multiple personalities. That'g
9 another reason why, because the writing ig
10 different. She Says the writing appears
f 1) different SO0, therefore, she must have differen :
é 12 personalities. That's what she says, so I'm notg
EE 13 making that up. .
FE 14 MR. BOSTIC: Your Honor, I never
% 1S got a chance to respond to --
| E
é 16 THE COURT: Lmenet reversing my
; 17 ruling.
; 18 MR. BOSTIC: Your Honor, I would
? 19 ask that, and I think ME M MeCa11 st atad it very
? 20 well, the government can argue in closing
é 21 exactly what a diary is to a teenage girl.
| 22 GECEINgG Iinto 1t T tHink opens up a whole lot of
23 BOgrs that =
24 THE COURT: But what about my

Hawkins Reporting Service
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proposal, that we Jjust let him ask sort ofa
generic gquestion along the 1lines of unlike the
diary of any teenager, does it contain hexr oui
personal thoughts, many of which as we look back
over time we would nNOW be embarrassed by, wWe
jeave it at that, doesn't +hat do enough to sort
of just say nobody wants their diary out there
without getting into the microcosm.

MR. IBRAHIM: I have no objection
to that if it's also done in a leading fashion.

MR. McANDREW: You guys keep
setting me up with this stuft,

THE COURT: WEEE_E;E_Efzifgﬂfgﬂfo
is make sure Chat every counsel has the

L T s
essential evidence tO argue their case without

at the same time polluting the record with

things that are unnecessary.

e

MR. McCALL: can I make one last
point for the Court. ITf this wWas like a revenge
porn case and you had a detendant: thal Was
sending naked pictures of the victim out on the
internet and mailing them to the people jepyaphe L
neighborhood, her community so on and SO forth,

that would be clearly admissible to the defense.
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This is --

THE COURT: It would.

MR. McCALL: Judge, again, the
personal diary thatuthey stole from hexr and
they're mailing out, how it looks, the bubbly
PELELng of a teenage girl, that is the €ssence
of the harassment.

THE COURT: I applaud the
argument, but I distinguish that case, because
the essence of the prosecution has do with the
emotional distress of the deceased victim, and

anything from a teenager who is recording their

intimate thoughts on paper is by cdefinition

going to cause emotional stressWater; Trwill

take judicial ol chiol bl S B S JYokitngly;—~I-say
the nature of the writing is such that it's
later disclosure based on your life experience.
I am prepared to rule, Mr. Bostic,
overayenrmobjeetdornrEHET T will let
Mr. McAndrew, you're a very skillful advocate,
youTean phrase it in"s way that will accomplish
the purpose.
MR. McANDREW: I'm sure everyone

will let me know if T g tioo far.
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THE COURT: But to repeat, and
without getting into the details of this, would
it be fair to say that these are her own
personal, sensitive,'emotional thoughts during

the teenage years.

MR. McANDREW: St B0 probably ask
for some dates SO we 're-clear on what time
frame.

THE COURT: Yes, when qaEiig T Ty es .

MR. McANDREW: Does the writing
appear different, is this what was sent.

THE COURT: Before we goOy juror
numpber seven came back from lunch in tears. A
court officer inguired as to why. é;parently
shé's been fired. T would like permission
outside of the hearing of counsel to meet with
juror number seven after court and see what
assistance the Court might be able Lo ==

MR. McCALL: I'm SOrry- What
happened?

THE COURT: Juror number seven,

who would be “the African—American woman on the
end who we accommodated with the cushion,

Mr. Vogel, do you recall her name .
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MR. VOGEL: Ramona.

MR. McANDREW: The front row.

THE COURT: Top left.

MR. McANDREW: I don't recall what
her employment situatidn was.

THE CQURT: And we don't know
whether it has anything to do with her service
here, but needless to say, I would like to A
meet with her, offer her support, and I am happy
to make whatever inquiry needs to be made about
that, but I would like to do that ex parte, and
since it's a criminal case, I just wanted to get
the consent of all counsel.

MR. BOSTIC: Absolutely, Your
Honor.

MR. EDELIN: Yes.

MR. IBRAHIM: Yes.

MR. McCALL: Yes, Your Honor.

gl COURT: I will try to do that
as delicately as possible. We'll do it at the
end of the day. She's already sat through the
first line of testimony. I don't want to
embarrass her in the face of other jurors.

MR. IBRAHIM: You're going do it
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B

in the back.

THE COURT: The choreography: I'm
going to work out.

MR. McANDREW: T certainly hope
it ts not related to this case, ©Of 1 think that
employer 1s going to have an issue.

THE COURT: starting with me.
1'11 represent tO counsel that when the jury
commissioner here called me about a couple of
lame excuses, 1 pick up the phone and called £he

people writing the jetter when it was an

employer.

MR. IBRAHIM: That's good.

MR. McANDREW: Thank you, Your
Honor.

MS. CHAVAR: Thank you.

MR. McANDREW: I'm going to 99 to
the witness spand —— actually I'm going to leave

the document Uup there so she can see it for the
purposes of describing, pefore it goes back
we'll remove that portion of the document.
THE COURT: Good enough, counsel.
MR . BOSTIC: Your HonoZx, Tohassens

suggestion. Maybe Mr. Andrew would like to
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1 Speak with the witness. We would have ng

2 objection to that to layout where he's going

3 with that.

4 THE COURT: = Take a minute.

5 MR. McANDREW: Sure.

6 THE COURT: Why don't we arrange

7 ourselves.

8 MR. McANDREW: All right.

9 MR. BOSTIC: Thank you, Your

10 Honor. '

L (End of side-bar discussion.)
A 12 THE COURT: All right. We're
ég 1.3 coming down the home Stretch thissafternoon and
g- 14 once again, members of the jury, during the
s 15 break we addressed evidentiary issue, so we're

16 making even use of your break time. Please,

L7 make yourself comfortable.

18 MR. McANDREW: Ready to proceed,
? 19 Your Honor?

20 THE COURT: By all means.

21 MR. McANDREW: Thank you.

22 BY MR. McANDREW:

23 Q. Ms. Lawson, we're back. When we

24 left off, we were in the middle of Exhibit
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Number 507. Do you still have that in front of
you?
A. Yes.
Q. We were talking about a page
entitled Mental Disorders?
A. Yeah.
O We're now going to move on to the
; page that's Bate's stamped at the bottom
1 FD-3614.
;‘ Q Do you have that in front of you?
A. Yea, I do.
;3 e Aand this appears to be a e
?@ handwritten letter?
| ;5 A. Yes.
56 Q.  Rod iL's addressed to?
%7 A. It is addressed to Dr. Marsha
§8 Orlov.
;9 Q. And if you'll flip, 1if you'll look
;%0 at the very top there, bear with me for one
;21 moment, it says in handwriting, where it's from?
;22 A 660 Baylor Boulevard, New castile,
;23 Delaware 19720, August 26, 2010, written front
:é24 and back, total twenty—one pages.
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1 Qs You said it was to D¥ Orloys
2 A. Correct.
3 @. Before we begin looking a8t the
4 letter, if you will flip through it to the lag
§ Page and see if it bears g3 name. And T believé
6 that's FD-36352
i A. Correct.
8 Q. And is there a name on the end of
: 9 it?
g 10 A. It says Sincerely and dtts Signed
? 11 Lenore Matusiewicz, and then below that is
% 12 Printed Lenore Matusiewicz.
{
i 13 Q. If we could go back to the first
? 14 pPage of the letter, AN
15 Neb A. Yeisi.
16 «f Q. I presume we are not going to read
17 twenty-one pages, but we want to look at some of
18 e T begin with, we'l]l just do the opening
19 paragraph. Sorry. If you could just read the
20 opening baragraph so we understand what the
21 letter is about?
22 A. Dear-Dr. Orlov, it was suggested
—_—
23 to me that I write to You in case you continue
24 to have problems getting in to seg_f§. Since my
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». falls in 2009 in Baylor, I found semendifficulty

organizing things and vocabulary has been giving
me some trouble. Doctors at Christiana Hospital
said they think I have PTSD for want of a better
F1agnosis.. I .2m not ‘sure swhat is significant,
but here it goes, and there is three dots.

O)& And Dr. Orlov you said was whom?

A. She was a psychologist that was
hired by David Matusiewicz in the PTR
proceeding.

Qs Did she end up testifying in that
proceeding?

A. She did testify in that

proceeding.

0. This was a letter to her and it's
been sent to you as part of the packet that came

from whom?

A. It was sent to me twice.
Q5 Ent this packet?
As In. thiss packet—-it was sent to me

by Lenore Matusiewicz.
@ And it was sent to you another
time?

A. ¥Yes. - By I think her name was
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i starts with a J Kula.

2 Qe Okay. Back toe the 1etter, in

3 can go to the first paragraph, and 7 Promise

4 will not read all of this, but rthere o Som.

5 portions of it that are important that 7 want

6 direct your attention to. You can begin With 

7 number one?

8 A. Number one, when Dave and Chris
e

9 %f,married each other they made her my child. i

10 ’ﬁ?“ believe (like Agatha Christy) that a mother's

11 ‘aey kowe 1s unconditional and Chris dis my child.

Although Chris divorced David, she didn't

By ¥
¢

AL —
[OUt.ng’L’ divorce me. My husband said to me after my

- .
2EWE§NﬁNJ/ EetUrn. to the WS from Nicaragua that if I, were
LDJC € taking my last breath and Chris asked for it,

%%5 “yJ I'd give it to her. He can't seem to understand
{ :
Ty it. The motivation and my reasoning behind.
18 @ All right. It says my attitude
19 the next line; right?
20 A. I have to find where I was. Yes,
21 my attitude.
22 Q. You can stop there.
23 If we go to the next page. You
24 see number two?
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A. Yes.

Oy I will highlight number two and
ask you to read that.

A. I thought you'd said they didn't
find any evidence of multiple personality
syndrome/schizophrenia ifn 'Chris. I am not a
diagnostician, put lived with her, her children,
Dave and my husband from October 2p03 TunEal
August 2004. In her diary, she not only wrote
that she needed something new in her life all
the time to keep it interesting Or she'd get
depressed, but that her friends told lies about
her. What lies was she referring to?* Why did
Dana Renee, (spelling?) say Chris intimidated
everyone in their class? Why did Chris seem
surprised at that statement? Chris seemed to be
very angry with a young man named Bill Robinson
around the end of 1991. What did she dé te
him/plan on doing to him, if anything? 18 he
one of the people who told lies about her?

Qs Aad I'll juse resize here.

A. There's a gap in her diary in
1991. Why didn't she write for such a long

time? Was she very busy like I was from 2005
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through 20072 bpig Chris ever Present he,
diaries to the psychologist(s)/psychlatrlSt(S)‘
she saw? Would they have been helpful in
gettlng her problems solved and questiong
answered?

Qs And then the last Paragraph?

A. In court with Judge Brady = during
my hearing on September 10, 2009, Chris saigqg
that David and 1 made up terrible lies about
) R e we told Ami Farrall that Laurgs
accused her mommy of molestation. Laura's hymep
(a's I'"%e said) was torn but looked healed (not
newly opened) when I saw it in 207 . Did Laura
lie at five years of age? 1In my experience
Rreschoolers tell it Sl Who‘was ==

Q. You can finish. The paragraph
carries over to the next page, you can just
finish the top of that page.

A. Who was Laura referring to when
she said that mommy taught us all about the G
Spot when we were in she Dathtub  faura and
Katie? Laura, Leigh and Karen? ai1j four girlS?‘
How do you teach children about the G spot and

why?
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Q.
that's 3617,

A.

Q.

"?}f14

23

24 have to do toO

1f you fl1ip to the next page,

do you have that'?

Yes.

You see a ‘paragraph that begins

when Chris said?

A. Yes.
(5 211 right. And if you'll just
i read that, I'm not going to put 1t up on the
?fg screen.
| A. When Chris said in quotes jf
ill pavers children are injured oOr should become
élz seriously Sl as their mother of course PEElTpe
§513 sad, but David will be devastated. I .wWas
3 B
reminded of an interview with a woman who killed
%_15 several.of her children. That woman said she
16 felt sad when she knew her children had to die.
i I remember goose bumps Spd & chill running up my
18 Epine BO MY head. At times when chris said
19 things I thought were strange, her appearance,
20 facial expression, focus of ‘her gazZe went blank
2.1 sdulace Laie sudden and then returned to normal,
22 whatever had peen before the statement.

When she repeatedly said all you

hurt David is hurt his children OF
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2
e
1 I know how to hurt Dave, just hurt his kids o,
2 similar words, she would be smiling as if
3 joking. Other times she appeared deadly
4 serious. Why did she want to hurt Dave?
9 Q. L yeu’ill Just stop there. I

/Lﬂ/ /WWOffgflf wh D
Wald prdfei by
/f)-éf umc,/e C/,Q/f"f'

Hsc(5e  The abebs

arbl Skt cdaS A
$,.0 OGO

her 90
y eaer

e

eppaned. THE

OO

poFr _«

. e

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

going to ask you to skip the next six pages of
the document and go to 3623.

A. Okay.

Q. Do you have 36232

A. Yesu

0. And if you'll look at paragraph,
the paragraph in the middle here, I think six?

A. You askeg what is the plan now.
haven't really discussed anything other than th
my going to Texas and getting Laura, Leigh and
Karen to safety (back). Tom wants towsell sour
house to be able to continue paying lawyers,
doctors, et cetera. So we might refturning. teo
Nicaragua (I own the land there if they haven't
confiscated it yet) or Panama or something. My

question is, when does molestation step? In my

Ease=nob=wnkilr=r, " his victim, was out of Uncle

Arthur's reach (this is one of the Treasenswl

left) Laura looks as if she's gained 50 pounds?
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1 2346
=
so she'd be unattractive to her predator? Why
did Chris get Paxil after the girls returned?
pidn't she need it when she was so depressed
= )
that they were gone: 'I want her to geE_EEg__ }Fé
: right diagnoses and a treatment plan which would >¥?
; jeave her happy, healthy and untroubled,
; S
4 satisfied, if that's what she wants. I want
2 PJavid out of prison. Itd like To sec both sides CXA/-UU S
1 N, -
; ; : : [ Shrt
9 reunited (probably not remarried) but in a (@ ple
— T
10 relationship that is truly mutually beneficial yﬁf/
; 11 as well as good for 1" tie children involved.
} §2 Q. I'm going to ask you to skip .the
§ 13 next six pages and go to 3629. Begins at the
i ] »
f 14 top, she turns to Laura?
! ?JS S She turns to Laura as if --
16 Q. Stop for one second I'm sorry. LE
f17 we go back one page before that, I'm sorry, I
18 have the wrong page, begins at the bottom?
19 A. When?
- 20 Q. When.
le A. Yes. When we went to Nicaragua
P 22 Laura started having a nightmare several times a
:?23 week. In the nightmare mommy's in a2 big Hotel
i 24 and she turns to Laura as if on camera and says,
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" F—“';;;te, I'm coming for you, Laura, and thig tim
2 you'll have to come with me, end quote. Laury
3 would wake up sobbing and shaking and come baCkf
i 4 to where I was sleeping. She's climbed into my~
& lap and tell me the dream and igdatoll hos she
& was safe, she was with grandma and and daddy ang
7 we were all okay. Finally someone, pPossibly
?% 8 David, possibly Ciolo Elion told her that mommy
9 had died and couldn't come to get her. When
10 Laura told me that mommy had died T asked her if
11 she knew what it means to be dead. When shes
12 said no,; "Ivsaid that when someone is dead you
j. 13 ;;Bbably wouldn't see them anymo;%;, §EEL§§E§
! 14 oh, and went back to pPlay. She only brought it
15 up. Mommy had to die. She was fun on play with
16 = sometimes. She never had the nightmare again
{9 until 3-13-09 when lmommy came for her and she
18 had to go with her. How did Laura know?
19 Q. And you can continue reading.
20 A. Number 13, 03-13-09, 1 couldn't
24 beldealiaura, that mommy was coming for them. My
22 last words to the girls were something like
23 grandma has to go somewhere, be good, watch out
24 for Leigh and Karen, make sure they watch out __J
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—

- £ om0t @ng TAL1 ccome bEiek A8 S00D a8k Cans I
i{z wasa't allowed to.hug or kiss them goodbye or
fi3 gekt anywhere near them. T was taken to the
4 airport, waited for two to three hours for my
5 plane, flew to Florida and went directly to
6 prison. 1 had told the US Marshals in Nicaragua
f‘_________._——-—"
7 fraE Christine had threatened to sl ls thevgirlss
8 T=ehink they told her. Does she think that was
9 a3 1isz . Mhere was she when she nade the threat?
10 Who was she when she made the threat in the
1<k kitchen on Norva Drive. Who, which Chris,
12 picked up the girls. Is there a new one?
13 B Go to 16 at the pbottom of that
14 page.
15 5 A. Okay. Number 16, prison life
16 - surprised me. Iehe-like living in a big dorm in
1L college. I wrote to my Aunt Flo and told her
03;0a - that if this 1is prison I could ~do this standing
b Fee el
bé?gkwﬁ on my head, if I couliii-stand on Oy head. No
*r
S
kii&ﬁbﬂ cooking, no laundry, no pots and pans, DO boys,
NnSd. o - y : ;
o0 have to be in Dby midnight, classes if you want
\Vse Vﬁ*z'
~—w#}”, Lﬂ towgo, DO work, keep my room clean, somebody €O

drive me wherever 1 have somewhere Eolgio; a2

doctor and nurse practitioner. and then it cuts
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OfT, 50 I'm notea hundred percent Sure jif Your
is cleaner than mine. No. Something about
nurse Practitioner, Something nurses and LPN'g
Oon round the clock, Maintenance People tg fix
things, groundskeepers to cut the grass, plenty
of games ang Parenthesis, cards, Monopoly,
Scrabble, Yatzee, Phase 140 rummy, PiCtionary
and lots more, even dominoes to play ang books
to read, 1lots of nice ladies to talk to,
Somebody to watch over me when I sleep,
Psychologists Or psychiatrists Or cliniciansg e
tell about My problems. They call me mommom ang
when a lady slapped my face I was afraid she was

going to be seriously hurt by the Other lady in

A, Yes.

Q. And we're going to Pick up with
2272

A. 22, you said that whoever examined
Christine found no evidence of multiple

Personality disorder. Maybe we neeq to find out
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e

11
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24,

22

23

24

from David what she told him slash what he saw

were her problems and questions pefore she

married him, the reasons he called off the 5*£>kﬂ$6
—— /

iR

T “€hink he SR stood to 1

I

wedding. ose
_-_____’/

et cetera,

$10,000 dash wedding planner, comma,

this is what

at that time. In the first place,

I experienced. A, Chrissie, the child, a

frantic baby-sitter, a perpetulant girl when

disagreed with when Eellch NoNn BeChris Ty Katy'ls

mom, & person who does things pecause society

ggysn | Belngra mom doesn't make her happy- A

person looking for or asking for advice that she

r a short time and then dro

uses fo ps and

especially if good results are not met. Cy

ehris II, poisoned me, abused Leigh and Karen,

molested Laura. B; Christine I, eager for

pattle, shines when she's getting ready and goes

to court ready for the challenge, in

parenthesis, in business too. Ty christine II,

the victim molested by father, high school

friends, pDavid and I made up terrible lies about

Her, not financially cared for by Bill,

controlled Dby David, counseled Dby, rejected

TIf she doesn't have

ultimately by SO E .
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multiple Personaldey disorder or some other
mental illness, does it mean that she's Just
your everyday average garden variety child
abuser, child molester, abuser af the elderly,
black widow, money grabbing Pervert. Should we

warn Mr. Purcell? How do we get her, my son,

—

her and children and Mr. Purcell help? Signed

—
Lenore Matusiewicz.

Q. And then there's pP.g.?

A. ECE T vstid feel kind of sorry
'——--\___ —

o hieEmeeT think she's looking for love and

doesn't recognize it when she has it. When
c’_—_—\

Leigh tried to give her some, she Pushed Leigh

Q. Okay. And what follows is --
that's the end of the letter>?

A. Yes.

Q. What follows is another letter to
Doctor Orlov?

Al Yo s s

@i Dated 9-12-102

A. Yes.

Q. ALL TiGhE .  fese that one, if

FARYET Y g0 through three Pages, bears the name
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2352
Lenore Matusiewicz?

A. Yes.

Q. Bl right.

A. It is at the bottom ED dash
G639 .

Q. Okay.

A. And it says sincerely Lenore
Matusiewicz in print and it's signed Lenore
Matusiewicz.

0 @kay. And the very next page
appears to be another letter?

A. Ye's.

Q. This one addressed to dear Mr.
Roberts? A

A. sl

Q. And could we just read the first
paragraph of that?

A. I've just gotten another piece to

our puzzle from Ms. Ann Weiss, counselor for
Unit 6 at Baylor. She said that people who have
dissociatiwesidentibty disorder, in parenthesis,
multiple personality disorder, end parenthesis,
have what are known as, in quote, black outs.

They don't lose consciousness and pass out.
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Chirs had two episodes, question mark,
POssibly three that I know about.
Q. All right. Moving onto the next

document in Ehis clump of documents, It's &

the last page of it, right, it'g Signed?

A. Yes, F¢ said sincerely and it'sg
signed Lenore Matusiewicy and in print it says
Lenore Matusiewicyz,

@ And there's 3 CC, do you See that?

A. Dimitrig Duerte.
(@) Do you r'ecognize that name?
A I believe that was Lenore's

SIE Okay. And following that there's
another letter, this one addressed to Tom; is
that right?

A. This one is addressed to Tomy, yes:

Q. All right. And at the vVery top of
the letter it says Something in handwriting.
First oFf adl, iprg dated what?

A. I=37=10"

Q. Okay. Aang this says handwriting

here, cCopied it looks like?
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E —
A. Copied dash O-R-1-G, given tO
Bocanegra. I'm not sure what the 1ast word is.
Q. okay -
A. But that's 4-5-2010.
Q. okay - Beyond this document is

another document that I'm not going to put up on
the screen, put I'm just going to ask you to
describe and it's actually a series of pages

that begins on ppMa01d. Do you see that?

D Yes.
Q. And it goes through ¥D 4060,
right?
A. Yes.
L ]
Q. and prior to coming tO court and

any'point prior, have you ever read this hefore?
16 A. Yeg, * It wWas part of what was sent
A1 to me, SO in investigating the case I read

18 everything that was sent to me.

19 Q. all right. And how would you

20 describe what this 1s?

21 A. My understanding from the letter

22 and from looking &k it JaERat b L8 8 diary

2.3 that was kept by Christine Belford.

24 (9] All right. Aand does it bear any
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1 dates that would tell you the time frame of thed
2 diary?

3 A. esy

: 4 Q. You can feel free to look througy

5 it to look for that information?

6 A. 1. can't really see a date on the

7 first page. There's --

8 Q. I don't need you to check every

9 page.

10 A. Yeah, but I mean, one of the pages
5kl says SMarch 1 2Eh, Tlnses

12 Q. Now, how old was Christine Belford
13 when she died? -

14 A. I believe she was in her B0 NS mHid
15 3Qs.

16 0% Okay. Do you have an idea of how
4.9 old she would have been in 1986, around?

18 A. I believe in 1991 she was 18,

19 80, ==
20 Qs Is that based on information you
21 gathered in the case?
22 A. Yes.
23 Q. All right.
24 A. It's based on information --
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of wha
of sub

diaryv?

these
in you
like a

den't

think most of these were written that I saw.

she would be 13

Are

there any other dates in here?

A. Yes. So there's 1887.

QL. and I'm not -~ 1987, correct?

A. Right. There's '88.

OIF All right. It appears to be from
that time frame; is that fair enough?

%. | Gegl, Toohink it goes up to 1991,

Q. Without delving into the details

Q. so 1986, about 13 years 0ld?

72 Yes. she was a teenager when I

Oa How old is Laura Matusiewicz now?
A. Laura? She was born in 2002, so

0. aid pRght. . 0 YOu said 1986.

t you're seeing on these pages, what types

jects ig Christine discussing in the

A. sort of as a girl, I think some of
are teenage girl writings that you write
r diaries about your friends and who you
nd who you're fighting with and who you
like.

Q. Anything about boys?
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A. Yeah, there's Stuff about boys in
here,

Qs Okay.

A, And girls, friends, €verybody.

@ All right. But there's romantijc
stuff in here as well, Correct?

A, Yes,

Qs Very personal Stuff?

A, Yes.
Q.. Now, the wWriting, does it
appear -- are there different Styles in the

wWriting; does it appear that it's Written in

different ways on different daysg

A. I'm trying to get there.

@, 4060. It's the 1last Page of the
diary?

A. Yes. Yes. She does -- well, sort

6f;

0. And she Writes her name as what?
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A. Chris Belford.
Q. chris. Okay. Bear with me for
one moment. And if you go back to page FD 4017,

that's back toward the beginning of the diary?

A. Yes.
Qn Let me know when you get to that
page.
A. IT'm right there«
Q. And how does she sign her name

there after the end?
A. Chrissy.
Q. Chrissy?
A. Yes:
-
18 i1 right. Youw.can set the diary
7asidél And beyond the diary in the packet of

information that was sent to you, were the names

and addresses of various individuals, correct?

A. Yes. T mean, there's == there's
19 other -- there's parts that I got that aren't in
20 here, but the next thing in this packet is -~
2 Q. I think you said previously that
22 not all of these -~ not every page 1s
23 necessarily in this packet?
24 A. Right.
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5t O We've weeded through it? |
2 B Right.
3 Q. But there's a page called contacts
4 for K. Lawson?
5 A. Yes.
6 @ That's . a list of names of
i) individuals that were provided to you by, by
8 Lenore Matusiewicz in this package, correct?
9 A. Yeisi.
1 10 Q. All right. And similar to the
;ff 1531 list of names you got from Christine Belford?
f?ﬁ 12 A. Correct.
i 13 Q. All right. And --
!K: 14 A. And Tom and David Matusiewicz also
'
il A5 ~ ‘emadled g list of people.
i :
i; 16 Q. Were you able to follow up with
1 any of these people or did you attempt to?
[;ﬁ 12 A. I did follow up with Mike
i3 €
Fﬁ ##m+— #’h O'Rourke. I issued a subpoena to him to provide
fk} 02£7‘p all of his records to me, which he responded to
1% 4-8 LO“)} the subpoena and also appeared in court subject
L M*O\C(/( 1 :
i (o i to his subpoena.
B o~ P
F% DQHZM-‘ QL Okay. The last page of this
|
I!':
ﬁ; 24 document, I believe, is this page. Do you see
i
| 3
| 4

i
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that, it says contract at the -top?
A. Yes.

Qs Are you able to make out the

"writing at all?

A. Yeah, a Adittle bit on the hard
copy -
Q. And what can you make ot ?

A. TErsays this contract dated 1 dash

716f5 ¢ #ho coact 5 dash 06 is made between Amy, T ehinkitfseBs

ot T s gree/

- 2 : , T
o 'F A/M?ASA U\)%Pf? oS ievice. 1 don’t know if 1t'S 9 or 415
/nuPSﬁC/o\ﬁdﬂ Reese Drive.

(ANSHhrd Scgn¥ of -f/*-‘—'d

fol S e AD““_ ‘ 0. You don't need to read the whole -
% fd@ T L an < F

: ~deeL P yed address. Looks like a handwritten name there a
Lhe ch, 141 .

Lhom 1P /0(6*}"‘ well.

-~ “CAAL T Ve .
éléf)'? 4 A. Yes. And it says Amy MatusiewlcCZ.
Vg’ e & 7

0, a1l right. And then at the
N 3 bottom?
A. The signature looks like it says

21

22

23

24

Amy Matusiewicz.

Q. AllL reight. And at the top C e =
the name on the top of the contract is thisy,
correct?

A. Five A's Ace's Investigation.

0. Okay. And that was the Lask ==
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true, it 's pretty serious. You know, that
and someone is sexually molesting a child.

Matusiewicz had sent you this package that
included the diary of Christine Belford from

when she was a teenager?

of knows the rule that you don't read other

peoples' diaries. And so that was a little

when you look through it and you look at the

time Fframe, you know, it's a teenager, qqats

of—it; 80 T don't know what the whole thing

the context in which it was placed in the
letters as being evidence of multiple
personality disorder or what is now known as

dissociative identity disorder or people lie

someone is abusing their children in this way

Q. What about the fact that Lenore

A. NoEt so-much the diary itself, I

mean, you know, I think diaries are something

weird to me that she had the diary there, but

looks like, every day or every other day, but

little shocked by what was in them, because 1if

that other people don't read and everybody sort

somebody from, you know, IRsstowml B uwriting about

theirgaily dafte. I1t's not -— I-Khewsit's pazrts
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-dld take some of her possessions, but not

about her or things, you know, I thought Were
really a different context ‘than they vere takep

and put into a context that they didn't fit 44

3
Oor were used to —- may tqke arpesitieonithat they 4
were never meant for or intended to. STt i 5
like looking back and finding things that fit 3 6
SEOTY ©f that It a context. 7
0. Did you ever learn how Lenore S
Matusiewicz c;me into possession of Christine ¢
Be%fprd's teenage diary? talle sy 1
A. My understanding from everything E: 3

sort of gathered was that when they separated

there  was some back ‘and Tforth; but ultlmately

David was in the marital home and Lenore and Tom

moved back into the marital home and Christine

e—

" everything, so I believe that this was left in f
i S — - >

the house and they found it in the house.

Q. Okay. Okay. So you get the
packets of information?

A. Uh-huh.

() This is now into I think the date
on this one was late October, correct, October

27 ch?
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A. Yes.

Q. What are your next steps as you're
preparing for the TPR proceeding to begin, the
hearing?

A. Sometime either before this
6 letter, around this letter, you know, I've
corresponded with the girls' schools, I have had
conferences with their teachers and talked about
9 how the girls were doing in school, how they
10 were doing when they came back in 2009, how they
gl I were doing now, similar questions, did they see
1.2 any social issues, were they absent a lot, did
13 they see any evidence that the girls are being
14 harmed or maltreated or, you know, s;d or, "you
15 Know, what was.their impression of the girls. .1
16 " also called and got records and talked to people
17 at the Brennan School where Leigh went, similar
18 questions, how was she doing, what was her
19 behavior, how was she when she came back versus
20 now. I also called and spoke to Detective
21 Shriner who was one of the detectives that
22 investigated when the girls were missing and I
23 gained some information from him. I was able to

24 view a videotape of an interview of Laura by the
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L
| ehild Advocacy Center of Delaware when she et

2 returned to Delaware. I'm trying to think of

3 all the other things I might have done.

4 0. Just the ones that you recal],

5 A. Yeah. I mean those are -- I know
6 I subpoenaed another detective agency. It'g not
7 this one, but another one that Ire~had learned had
8 followed the school bus of Leigh one day ang the
9 police, you know, sort of interviewed him and
10 there was a report and so I subpoenaed his
11 records’; I also went to the courthouse and
12 pulled criminal records and went online to the
13 extent they are public and triqg Eolpu Al
14 criminal records on the various parties in the
15 . CaseElERIherTmIght-be all of it = by e trying
16 to remember, but that's the main --
{7 9) 2 I Vin. ‘moit asking for an exhaustive
18 list?
19 A. And I also talked to Doctor Orlov
20 probably close to this Bodntwor pretty soon,
21 because our first trial date was November 10th,
22 so by then I had talked to her.
23 Ol And I want to direct your
24 attention to that now because you just .used a
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